STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS November 7, 1989 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
{505) 393-6161

Roberts & Hammack, Inc.
4925 Greenville Avenue, Suite 1026
Dallas, TX 75206

Re: Gulf-Sohio State #]
Unit H, Sec. 8, T11S, R33E
Lea County, NM '
North Bagley Permo Penn Pool

Gentlemen:

It has been called to our attention that we do not have an acreage
dedication plat, Form C-102, on file for the above-referenced well
reflecting the 80 acres which are dedicated to this completion.

Your original plat showed 160 acres but the well was permitted as a
wildcat which required only 40 acres and upon completion was placed
in the North Bagley Lower Penn Pool which was on 40-acre spacing.
Several years later the Bagley, Upper, Lower and Middle Penn Pools
were combined into one pool called the North Bagley Penn and this
pool was on 80-acre spacing. I presume a revised acreage dedication
plat was never filed showing 80 acres.

Please file a C-102 showing the 80 acres dedicated to this well.
This C-102 does not have to be signed by a surveyor but acreage must
be certified by a representative of Roberts & hammack.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

Encl.



